
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
City of Scottsbluff Council Chambers

2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE  69361
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
November 21, 2016

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Consent Calendar (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption by one 
action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an item be 
considered separately.):

a) Approve the minutes of the November 7, 2016 Regular Meeting.

7. Claims:

a) Regular claims

8. Bids & Awards:

a) Council to consider awarding a bid to Floyds Truck Center and Southwest 
Equipment for the purchase of a new Sanitation Vehicle for Environmental 
Services in the amount of $173,450.00, with trade in.

9. Public Hearings:

a) Council to conduct a public hearing at 6:05 p.m. to consider the Class C Liquor 
License application for Kreman Restaurant Inc., dba MJ’s Restaurant, 2621 5th 
Avenue, Scottsbluff, NE.

b) Council to make a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control 
Commission naming David Kreman as the Liquor License Manager of Kreman 
Restaurant Inc., dba MJ’s Restaurant. 

10. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

a) Approve issuance of a special arts-related event wine permits for the West 
Nebraska Arts Center, 106 East 18th Street and special designated liquor 
licenses for three events on January 21, 2017; February 2, 2017; and May 4, 
2017.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 1 / 107



2

11. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to consider approval of the Certification and Resolution appointing 
Philip Mark Bohl as the City of Scottsbluff Street Superintendent.

b) Council to consider an Ordinance updating the fees for collecting nonresidential 
electronic recycling materials.

12. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to consider an Interlocal Agreement with Gering for the development 
of an Industrial Tract and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement.

b) Council to consider approving a Memorandum of Understanding with the 
Nebraska Human Trafficking Task Force and authorize the Mayor to execute 
the agreement. 

c) Council to conduct the City Manager’s six-month evaluation.

13. Executive Session  

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda.

14. Public Comments:   The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public comment of 
items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting.  Comments brought to the 
Council are for information only.  The Council will not take any action on the item 
except for referring it to staff to address or placement on a future Council Agenda.  This 
comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes per person

15. Council reports (informational only):
16. Scottsbluff Youth Council Representative report (informational only):
17. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 2 / 107



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 21, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Approve the minutes of the November 7, 2016 Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 3 / 107



         Regular Meeting 

         November 7, 2016 

 The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on Monday, November 7, 2016 at 6:00 

p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had 

been published on November 4, 2016, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general 

circulation in the City. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would 

be open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the 

Council meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept 

continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk in city hall; 

provided, the City Council could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so 

required.  A similar notice, together with a copy of the agenda, also had been emailed to each council 

member, made available to radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and NBC 

Nebraska, and the Star Herald.  The notice was also available on the city’s website on November 4, 2016.   

 Mayor Randy Meininger presided and City Clerk Dickinson recorded the proceedings. The Pledge 

of Allegiance was recited.  Mayor Meininger welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged all 

citizens to participate in the council meeting asking those wishing to speak to come to the microphone 

and state their name and address for the record. Mayor Meininger informed those in attendance that a 

copy of the Nebraska open meetings act is posted in the back of the room on the west wall for the public’s 

review. The following Council Members were present: Randy Meininger, Raymond Gonzales, Jordan 

Colwell, Scott Shaver and Mark McCarthy.  Also present was City Attorney Howard Olsen and 

Scottsbluff High School Representatives Jacob Krul and Chance Parker.  Absent: None.  Mayor 

Meininger asked if there were any changes to the agenda.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by 

Council Member Shaver, “to remove item 8b, awarding the bid for a new sanitation vehicle for 

Environmental Services, from the agenda; and moving the Scottsbluff Youth Council report to item 7d,” 

“YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Shaver, Gonzales and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 Mayor Meininger asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to 

include an item providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were 

none.  Moved by Council Member McCarthy, seconded by Council Member Colwell that, 

1. “The minutes from the October 17, 2016 Regular Meeting be approved,” 

2. “The absence of Council Member Gonzales from the October 17, 2016 Regular Meeting be 

approved,” 

3. “The specifications be approved for the purchase of One, New Industrial Tractor with Loader 

and Backhoe and authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids to be received by November 29, 

2016 at 10:00 a.m.,”  

4. “A public hearing be set for November 21, 2016 at 6:05 p.m. to consider the Class C Liquor 

License application for Kreman Restaurant Inc., dba MJ’s Restaurant, 2621 5
th
 Avenue, 

Scottsbluff, NE,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Gonzales and McCarthy, “NAYS” Shaver.  

Absent: None. 

 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member McCarthy, “that the following 

claims be and hereby are approved and should be paid as provided by law out of the respective funds 

designated in the list of claims dated November 7, 2016, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to 

the City Council,”  “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Shaver, Gonzales and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  

Absent: None. 

CLAIMS 

 

ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS,WAGE ATTACHMENT,189.49;  ACTION 

COMMUNICATIONS INC.,DEPT SUPP,105;  AHLERS BAKING INC,DEPT SUPPL,41.97;  ALLO 

COMMUNICATIONS,LLC,LOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES,4680.58;  ALVARO SILVA, 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 4 / 107



CONTRACTUAL,1455;  AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS,AUDIO VISUAL SUPPLIES,1718.42;  

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION,MEMBERSHIPS,187;  ASSURITY LIFE 

INSURANCE CO,LIFE INS,34.36;  AUTOZONE STORES, INC,EQUIP MTNC,60.61;  B & H 

INVESTMENTS, INC,BLDG MAINT,351.85;  BIRUTA D. WALTON,EQUIP MAINT,1153.58;  

BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.,DEPT SUPP,617.17;  BOHL, MARK,RE-IMBURSEMENT FOR 

CDL LICENSE,57.5;  BROWN'S SHOE FIT, CO.,UNIFORM & CLOTHING,791.64;  CAPITAL 

BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.,CONTRACTUAL,126.88;  CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC., 

DEPT SUP,54.43;  CELLCO PARTNERSHIP,CELL PHONES,738.77;  CEMENTER'S 

INC,CONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR,12562.25;  CENCON OF KANSAS LLC,CONTRACTUAL 

SVC,783.34;  CHRIS REYES,DEPT SUPPL,185;  CITIBANK N.A.,DEPT SUPP,179.95;  CITY OF 

SCB,PETTY CASH,88.36;  COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY,LIFE & 

ACCIDENT INS,48.7;  CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY,SCHOOLS & CONF,258.23;  

CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.,SUPP - ADA PANELS, FLOAT,676.38;  CYNTHIA 

GREEN,DEPT SUP,613.11;  D & H ELECTRONICS INC.,THREE CAMERAS AND TERABYTE 

DVR,1444.8;  DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.,VEHICLE MTNC,474.55;  DANKO 

EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT COMPANY,ANNUAL NFPA PUMP TESTING ON THREE 

ENGINES,1062.1;  DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE,MONTHLY LONG 

DISTANCE, 162.37;  DAVID M GLENN JR.,TUITION REIMBURSEMENT,742.32;  DUANE E. 

WOHLERS,DISPOSAL FEES,450;  ESTATE OF ARTIS BENDER,QUITCLAIM DEED,200;  

FASTENAL COMPANY,SUPP - DRILL BITS,180.44;  FEDERAL EXPRESS 

CORPORATION,POSTAGE,290.5;  FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC,VEHICLE MTNC,1835.35;  

FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC,EQUIP MTNC,202.12;  FUN EXPRESS, LLC,SPECIAL 

EVENT,608.6;  GALLS INC,UNIFORMS,43.99;  GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION, 

DEPT SUP / UNIFORM & CLOTHING,826.12;  HANNA:KEELAN ASSOC, P.C. COM PLANNING 

& RESEARCH,CONTRACT,14500;  HAWKINS, INC.,CHEMICALS,2861.5;  HD SUPPLY 

FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD,DEPT SUP,586.7;  HEILBRUN'S INC.,DEPT SUP,2246.36;  

HENKEL'S MACHINE AND WELDING,EQUIP MTNC,1741.17;  HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS 

INC.,SUPP - KEYS MADE,5.5;  HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD,OIL & ANTRIFREEZE,2356.43;  I C 

M A,MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL,704;  IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.,SUPP - MATS, 

TOWELS, CVRLLS,607.35;  INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC,BLDG MAINT, 

676.58;  INFINITY CONSTRUCTION, INC.,PAYMENT FOR BULB OUT PROJECT,31891.03;  

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC,BKS,173.06;  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, 

WITHHOLDINGS,116890.02;  INTRALINKS, INC,SERVICE CONTRACT,2536.18;  JOHN DEERE 

FINANCIAL,UNIFORM & CLOTHING,1444.43;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,EQUIP 

MAINT,201.98;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,EQUIP MAINT,101.66;  KRIZ-DAVIS 

COMPANY,SUPP - TAP KIT,223.01;  M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC,ENG. SERV. FOR BULB 

OUTS ON BROADWAY,5662;  MADISON NATIONAL LIFE,INSURANCE,1844.72;  

MAILFINANCE INC,CONT. SRVCS.,514.76;  MAIN STREET APPLIANCE,REPLACEMENT 

MICROWAVE AND PPE DRYER,1295;  MARIE'S EMBROIDERY,UNIFORMS,35;  MARKETING 

CONSULTANTS,DEPT SUPPLIES,150;  MATHESON TRI-GAS INC,DEPT SUPP,153.4;  

MATTHEW M. HUTT,CONTRACT,450;  MENARDS, INC,DEPT SUP,1773.14;  MIDWEST MOTOR 

SUPPLY CO INC,SUPP - CLEAR INVERTED PAINT,419.08;  MONUMENT CAR WASH INC,VEH 

MAINT,126.5;  MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION,CONTRACTUAL,939.94;  NATIONAL 

TELEPHONE MESSAGE CORP,DEPT SUPPL,150;  NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER,NE 

CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE,2475.86;  NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC,CONTRACTUAL 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 5 / 107



SVC,74.74;  NE DEPT OF REVENUE,TAXES,22364.12;  NE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 

CENTER,SCHOOLS & CONF,280;  NEBRASKA ASSOCIATION OF CHIEF'S OF 

POLICE,MEMBERSHIPS,50;  NEBRASKA FIRE CHIEFS' ASSOCIATION,CHIEF ASSOCIATION 

ANNUAL DUES,50;  NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO,EQUIP MAINT,3497.33;  NEBRASKA 

PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ECLECTRICITY,22405.9;  NEBRASKA STATE TREASURER'S 

OFFICE,UNCLAIMED PROPERTY,405.88;  NEWMAN, TIMOTHY,SCHOOLS & CONF,12;  

NORTHERN SAFETY COMPANY, INC.,UNIFORM & CLOTHING,281.17;  NORTHWEST PIPE 

FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF,GROUNDS MAINT,217.2;  ONE CALL CONCEPTS, 

INC,CONTRACTUAL,108.78;  OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC,BLDG 

MAINT,115;  PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC,SAMPLES,72;  PANHANDLE 

HUMANE SOCIETY,CONTRACTUAL,5023.88;  PATTLEN ENTERPRISE, INC,EQUIP MAINT, 

477.14;  PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC,CONCRETE FINES FOR ALLEYS,52.31;  

PLATTE VALLEY BANK,HEALTH SAVINGS,27199.86;  POSTMASTER,POSTAGE,1170.23;  

POWERPLAN,EQUIP MTNC,232.42;  PRO OVERHEAD DOOR,BUILDING MAINT,205.9;  QUILL 

CORPORATION,DEPT SUPPL,55.75;  REGANIS AUTO CENTER, INC,EQUIP MTNC,79.28;  

REGIONAL CARE INC,CLAIMS,116083.92;  ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRIC 

POWER,1911.95;  RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC,EQUIP MAINT,299.52;  S M E C,EMPLOYEE 

DED,359;  SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC,AIR FILTERS FOR GRINDLZR,31.59;  SCB 

FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE DUES,345;  SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY 

COMMUNICATIONS CENTER,FY16-17 COMMUNICATIONS INTER-LOCAL AGREEMENT, 

91575;  SCOTTSBLUFF LANDSCAPING INC,BID CNTRCL SRVCS,1800;  SCOTTSBLUFF 

POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION,POLICE EE DUES,1056;  SCOTTSBLUFF PUB SCHOOLS, 

FEES - LIQUOR LICENSES,6900;  SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, 

LLC,SPECIAL EVENTS,293;  SCOTTSBLUFF WINSUPPLY COMPANY,DEPT SUP,85.43;  

SCOTTSBLUFF/GERING CHAMBER OF COMMERCE,SCHOOL & CONF,100;  SENSUS USA 

INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,1893.15;  SHERIFF'S OFFICE,LEGAL,171.15;  SIMON 

CONTRACTORS,CONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR,2412.1;  SIRCHIE ACQUISITION 

COMPANY, LLC,INVEST SUPPL,65.31;  SOURCE GAS,MONTHLY ENERGY FUEL,938.74;  

STATE HEALTH LAB,SAMPLES,711;  SUPERIOR SIGNALS, INC,VEH MAINT,503.1;  SWANK 

MOTION PICTURES INC,SPECIAL EVENTS,250;  THE PEAVEY CORP,INVEST SUPPL,207.35;  

THOMAS P MILLER & ASSOCIATES, LLC,CONTRACTUAL,8333.33;  TORRINGTON SOD 

FARMS,BID CNTRCL SRVCS,3309;  TOTAL LANDSCAPE CONCEPTS,DEPT SUP,937.74;  

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION,HIDTA CAR LEASE,365.69;  TRANS IOWA 

EQUIPMENT LLC,CHEMICALS,6091.95;  TRI-STATE SPRINKLER SYSTEMS, LLC,BID - 

SPRINKLER SYSTM DWNTWN PLZA,4960;  TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, 

INC,CONTRACTUAL,1084.89;  US BANK,LEASE RENTAL REV. & REFUNDING BOND 

PAYMENT,909002.5;  US BANK,SCHOOLS & CONF,2887.97;  VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER 

AGENTS-300793,DEF COMP,1600;  VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-705437,ROTH 

IRA,1060;  W & R INC,ELECTRIC MAINT,68.75;  WELLS FARGO BANK, 

N.A.,RETIREMENT,60617.32;  WESTERN COOPRTATIVE COMPANY,GROUNDS MAINT, 

8668.14;  WESTERN NEBRASKA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES,STRUCTURE TEAR 

DOW,16000;  WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC,RANDOM POOL MGMT - DOT 

TESTING 2017,200;  WESTERN STATES BANK,REGANIS - TIF INTEREST,7232.94;  YOUNG 

MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE,YMCA,1586.75; REFUNDS: 

GUTIERREZ 22.11; GONZALES 3.94; PALAZZOLO 13.27; BOWHAY 3.25. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 6 / 107



 City Manager Johnson presented the request for payment of $3200.00 to M.C. Schaff and 

Associates for Paving District #312, which is the Reganis Subdivision.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, 

seconded by Council Member McCarthy, “to approve the request for payment of claims by warrant for 

Paving District #312, Reganis Subdivision and approve Resolution No. 16-11-01,” “YEAS”, Meininger, 

Colwell, Shaver, Gonzales and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-11-01 

  

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA: 

 

That the claim of M.C. Schaff and Associates, Inc. in the amount of $3,200.00, being the 

fourteenth pay estimate for Paving District #312, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized to issue a 

warrant for the payment of such claim. 

 Passed and approved this 7th day of November, 2016. 

 

 

 

       ___________________________________ 

             Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

               City Clerk 

“seal” 

 

 City Manager Johnson presented the request for payment to Infinity Construction in the amount of 

$97,693.20 for expenses related to construction of Paving District #313, Avenue G project.  Moved by 

Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to approve the request for payment of claims 

by warrant for Paving District #313, Owen/Avenue G Subdivision and approve Resolution No. 16-11-

02,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Shaver, Gonzales and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-11-02 

  

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA: 

 

That the claim of Infinity Construction in the amount of $97,693.20, being the fifth pay estimate 

for Paving District #313, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized to issue a warrant for the payment 

of such claim. 

 

 Passed and approved this 7th day of November, 2016. 

 

 

       ___________________________________ 

             Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

               City Clerk 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 7 / 107



 

“seal” 

 

 Scottsbluff Student Council representatives Jacob Krul and Chance Parker were present to give the 

Scottsbluff Youth Council Representative Report.  Mr. Krul updated the Council on academic, music, and 

extra-curricular activities at Scottsbluff High School.  They will try to attend all City Council meetings 

and share information from the high school. 

 Mr. Johnson presented the bids for the new rescue truck for the Fire Department; he explained that 

this new truck will be paid for with a grant from FEMA.  There were four bids submitted, which the 

Rescue Committee reviewed and submitted a recommendation to award the bid to Firefox/SVI, in the 

amount of $289,850.00,  which met all of the necessary criteria.  There is a 15 year warranty with this 

truck, also.  The new truck will be replacing two older trucks.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by 

Council Member Gonzales, “to award the bid to Fire Fox/SVI in the amount of $289,850.00 for the 

purchase of a new Rescue Truck for the Fire Department,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Shaver, 

Gonzales and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 City Manager Johnson presented the Community Festival Permit for the Christmas on Broadway 

and Jingle Jog event which will be held on Saturday December 3, 2016.  This is a 5K which ends at the 

Broadway and 18
th
 Street Park, where there will be holiday activities.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, 

seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to approve the Community Festival Permit for Christmas on 

Broadway / Jingle Jog sponsored by Scottsbluff Parks and Recreation on December 3, 2016, 3:00 p.m. to 

7:00 p.m., including street closures, vendors and noise permit,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Shaver, 

Gonzales and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 Mr. Johnson presented another Community Festival Permit for the Holiday Parade and special 

events which will take place on Saturday, November 26, 2016 on Broadway and additional events at the 

Broadway and 18
th
 Street Park.  This event is sponsored by the Downtown Scottsbluff Association.  

Moved by Council Member Colwell, seconded by Council Member McCarthy, “to approve the  

Community Festival Permit for the Holiday Parade and special events on Broadway sponsored by the 

Downtown Scottsbluff Association on November 26, 2016, 4:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m., including street 

closures, vendors and noise permit,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Shaver, Gonzales and McCarthy, 

“NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 City Manager Johnson presented the Ordinance updating the fees for collecting nonresidential 

electronics.  This will provide for a $.50 per pound fee for non-residential electronic collection.  This 

additional fee will help defray the costs of collecting a substantial amount of electronic items from non-

residents.  Mayor Meininger introduced the Ordinance which was read by title on first reading: AN 

ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL 

CODE SOLID WASTE COLLECTION FEES AT CHAPTER 6, ARTICLE 6, ADDING A FEE PER 

POUND FOR NONRESIDENTIAL ELECTRONIC RECYCLING MATERIALS, REPEALING PRIOR 

PROVISIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE, PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND 

PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM. 

 Mr. Johnson explained that the CDBG downtown pre-development grant submitted to the Nebraska 

Department of Economic Development (DED) required a 25% match.  The original application calculated 

the match at $7500.00, however DED’s calculation requires a $9000 match, one-half of which can be in-

kind services.  Staff is asking approval for the Mayor to sign a letter identifying the amount and source of 

the matching funds and in-kind contribution.  If awarded, this grant would make the City eligible to apply 

for a $700,000.00 implementation grant.  Moved by Council Member Gonzales, seconded by Council 

Member McCarthy, “to authorize the Mayor to send a letter to the Nebraska Department of Economic 

Development regarding matching funds for the CDBG pre-development grant,” “YEAS”, Meininger, 

Colwell, Shaver, Gonzales and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 8 / 107



 Council discussed the deteriorating condition of the railroad crossings in the City and City Manager 

Johnson explained that city staff has received numerous calls and complaints about the crossings.  Katie 

Bradshaw, resident, addressed the Council and explained that along with the street crossings, the sidewalk 

crossings are also in need of repair.   City Attorney Olsen commented that the sidewalks are considered 

part of the Right of Way and would be the responsibility of the Burlington North Railroad.  Moved by 

Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to authorize the city Manager to send a letter to 

the Burlington Northern Railroad regarding the condition of the railroad crossings and pedestrian 

crossways,”  “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Shaver, Gonzales and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: 

None. 

 Mr. Johnson presented the Memorandum of Agreement with Panhandle Area Development District 

(PADD) to for a Brownfields Coalition.  Mr. Daniel Bennett, PADD, explained that they will be applying 

for an EPA Assessment grant and need coalition partners to apply for the grant.  Moved by Mayor 

Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to approve the Memorandum of Agreement with 

Panhandle Area Development District to form a Brownfields Assessment Coalition Partnership and 

authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Shaver, Gonzales and 

McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 Regarding the resignation of two members of the Community Redevelopment Authority (CRA), 

Kelly Beatty and Seth Covalt, City Manager Johnson explained that the terms of these two members have 

not expired yet.  City Attorney Olsen explained to the Council that these positions need to be appointed 

by the City Council.  After the initial terms of each of the members have expired, the City Manager can 

then appoint members to fill the positions.   

 Bill Trumbull, Chairman of the CRA, said that the Committee set the term limits, and Mr. Beatty’s 

one year term would expire in February 2017, so a new appointment would only be for two months.  Mr. 

Olsen added that following this initial appointment, the City Manager can extend the appointment for an 

additional term. Mayor Meininger directed staff to advertise for people to fill these vacancies and bring 

letters of interest back to the Council the first meeting in December. 

 City Manager Johnson explained that his contract with the City Council provided for a six month 

performance evaluation.  He would like to know if any Council Members had any concerns to address 

regarding his performance.  Mayor Meininger asked for a list of the major projects that Mr. Johnson is 

currently working on.  Council Member Gonzales noted that when Mr. Johnson was hired as City 

Manager, he presented a list of goals, which should also be reviewed.  Council Member Colwell asked if 

it would be appropriate to survey Department Heads regarding his performance.  City Attorney Olsen 

informed the Council that this type of evaluation produces two things, department heads with an axe to 

grind; and it can put department heads on the spot, with hard feelings as a result.  He added, however, that 

there is nothing wrong with asking department heads for information regarding the City Manager’s 

performance.  Council Member Colwell explained that he does not know about the everyday operation of 

the City Manager’s position.  He wants to help develop the position and have meaning to the evaluation.  

Mayor Meininger asked the Council to let Mr. Johnson know if they decide to contact a department head. 

 Moved  by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to adjourn to Executive 

Session at 6:30 p.m. for the protection of the public interest to discuss a real estate purchase and strategy 

in purchasing parcels of land for an industrial tract, to include City Council, City Manager and Legal 

Council,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Shaver, Gonzales and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 Mayor Meininger stated that the Council would go into Executive Session at 6:30 p.m. for the 

protection of the public interest to discuss a real estate purchase and strategy in purchasing parcels of land 

for an industrial tract. 

 The Council convened out of executive session at 7:00 p.m., the following Council Members were 

present: Randy Meininger, Raymond Gonzales, Jordan Colwell, Scott Shaver and Mark McCarthy.   

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 9 / 107



 Mayor Meininger instructed staff to continue to negotiate with the sellers on property for an 

industrial tract. 

 Under Council reports, Mayor Meininger reported on some maintenance items at the Senior Center, 

which are currently being addressed.   

 City Manager Johnson reported that there is a Platte Alliance Water Supply (PAWS) meeting is this 

week and they are planning to kick off the project. 

 Moved by Council Member McCarthy, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to adjourn the 

meeting at 7:02 p.m.,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Shaver, Gonzales and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  

Absent: None. 

 

 

       _______________________________________ 

                         Mayor 

Attest:   

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

“SEAL” 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 10 / 107



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 21, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Regular claims

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 11 / 107



11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 1 of 21

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09710 - 2627 OPERATING INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

91.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 91.00

Vendor 09710 - 2627 OPERATING INC. Total: 91.00

Vendor: 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

600.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

78.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

189.96EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

-600.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 267.96

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

165.97CONTRACTUAL SERVICESINSTALLED TWO WAY RADIO IN…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 165.97

Vendor 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC. Total: 433.93

Vendor: 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

272.22CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 272.22

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

758.89CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBID PRKNG LOTS MNTNC

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 758.89

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

230.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 230.00

Vendor 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC Total: 1,261.11

Vendor: 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 9.99

Vendor 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC Total: 9.99

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

56.50JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 77.00

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 77.00

Vendor: 09138 - BLUFFS BROADCASTING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,500.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,500.00

Vendor 09138 - BLUFFS BROADCASTING Total: 1,500.00

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

74.15DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT & JANIT SUPPL

74.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT & JANIT SUPPL

26.25JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT & JANIT SUPPL

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 12 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 2 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

26.24JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT & JANIT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 200.78

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

23.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 23.99

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. Total: 224.77

Vendor: 04893 - BROWN'S SHOE FIT, CO.

Fund: 641 - WATER

196.88UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORM & CLOTHING

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 196.88

Vendor 04893 - BROWN'S SHOE FIT, CO. Total: 196.88

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

122.79CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. svcs.

122.43EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEMONTHLY MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 245.22

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 245.22

Vendor: 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

8.71DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - LUMBER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 8.71

Vendor 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC. Total: 8.71

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

16.37TELEPHONECELL PHONE FOR ON CALL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 16.37

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

47.83CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONE USE

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 47.83

Fund: 641 - WATER

84.17CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONE USE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 84.17

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 148.37

Vendor: 00363 - CEMENTER'S INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

593.75STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 593.75

Vendor 00363 - CEMENTER'S INC Total: 593.75

Vendor: 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

23.20INVESTIGATION SUPPLIESINVEST SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 23.20

Vendor 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A. Total: 23.20

Vendor: 00484 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

40,904.51DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 40,904.51

Vendor 00484 - CITY OF GERING Total: 40,904.51

Vendor: 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

380.84SPECIAL EVENTSSPECIAL EVENT

98.45DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESD.S. SUP

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 13 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 3 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

57.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 536.29

Vendor 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC Total: 536.29

Vendor: 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

22.75LIFE INS EE PAYABLESUPPLEMENTAL INS

25.95DIS INC INS EE PAYABLESUPPLEMENTAL INS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 48.70

Vendor 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY Total: 48.70

Vendor: 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

47.17RENT-MACHINESRENT-MACH

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 47.17

Vendor 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC Total: 47.17

Vendor: 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

97.36SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

97.36SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 194.72

Vendor 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY Total: 194.72

Vendor: 02655 - CONTINUUM EAP

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

5,500.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 5,500.00

Vendor 02655 - CONTINUUM EAP Total: 5,500.00

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

294.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

11.76GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 305.76

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

112.31DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - STAKES, HANDLE

192.87UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGGLOVES, SAFETY GLASSES

52.63DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SQUEEGEE REFILLS

30.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SQUGEE REFILLS

98.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SONOTUBES

122.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - ADA PANELS

22.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WOOD STAKES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 631.64

Fund: 641 - WATER

8.71DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 8.71

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 946.11

Vendor: 05709 - CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.50CONSULTING SERVICESEMPLOYMENT SCREEN - OCTOB…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 9.50

Vendor 05709 - CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS Total: 9.50

Vendor: 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

185.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - FLUOR BULBS

89.41DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCONDUIT, CPLG. FOR 20TH & B

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 275.27

Vendor 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC Total: 275.27

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 14 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 4 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

94.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

25.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 120.98

Vendor 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN Total: 120.98

Vendor: 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

752.18VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

131.34VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 883.52

Vendor 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. Total: 883.52

Vendor: 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

450.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

450.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 900.00

Vendor 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS Total: 900.00

Vendor: 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

5,340.88VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 5,340.88

Vendor 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC. Total: 5,340.88

Vendor: 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

135.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 135.00

Vendor 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC Total: 135.00

Vendor: 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

36.45EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 36.45

Vendor 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO Total: 36.45

Vendor: 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

273.53POSTAGEPOSTAGE

180.16POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 453.69

Fund: 641 - WATER

48.41POSTAGEPOSTAGE

54.65POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 103.06

Vendor 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Total: 556.75

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

166.52EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

643.25EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

2,204.37VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 3,014.14

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

21.37VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 21.37

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC Total: 3,035.51

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 15 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 5 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 05600 - GALLS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

43.99UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

87.98UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 131.97

Vendor 05600 - GALLS INC Total: 131.97

Vendor: 09709 - GATCH RICK

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

125.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGuniforms & clothing

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 125.00

Vendor 09709 - GATCH RICK Total: 125.00

Vendor: 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

104.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

55.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

39.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 199.84

Vendor 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION Total: 199.84

Vendor: 09610 - GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

670.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 670.00

Vendor 09610 - GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC Total: 670.00

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,834.80CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

2,307.45CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 4,142.25

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 4,142.25

Vendor: 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD

Fund: 641 - WATER

3,641.77DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

367.12DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 4,008.89

Vendor 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD Total: 4,008.89

Vendor: 00861 - HEILBRUN'S INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.87VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

5.39VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

127.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 143.25

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

9.03DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

9.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

49.68DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

83.36DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

201.40VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

9.66EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

99.10EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

-112.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 348.37

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

4.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 4.76

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 16 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 6 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

11.99VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

11.99VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

44.69VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

11.99VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

18.47VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

14.87VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

11.99VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

75.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

3.14VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

88.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

2.80VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

77.25VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

98.46VEHICLE MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

489.82VEHICLE MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

17.03VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

1.35VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

11.99VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

17.03VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

4.72VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 1,014.22

Vendor 00861 - HEILBRUN'S INC. Total: 1,510.60

Vendor: 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

1,474.34OIL & ANTIFREEZEoil & antifreeze

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 1,474.34

Vendor 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD Total: 1,474.34

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

89.25UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

89.25UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

89.25UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

89.25UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

83.91JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. sup.

58.58JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP

56.05DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 555.54

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

199.01DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS, CVRLLS,…

94.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWEL, CVRLLS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 294.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

62.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 62.57

Fund: 641 - WATER

25.57CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 25.57

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 937.68

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

31.82BOOKSBks

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 31.82

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 31.82

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 17 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 7 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00733 - INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

124.54VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEngine One Exhaust repairs

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 124.54

Vendor 00733 - INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE Total: 124.54

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

3,671.15MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

3,671.15MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

13,588.96FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

13,588.96FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

26,861.97FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 61,382.19

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 61,382.19

Vendor: 00806 - INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ELECTRICAL INSPECTORS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

35.00BOOKSD.S. BOOKS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 35.00

Vendor 00806 - INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ELECTRICAL INSPECTORS Total: 35.00

Vendor: 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

375.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES - LIBRARY

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 375.00

Vendor 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC Total: 375.00

Vendor: 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

70.00BONDINGBOND

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 70.00

Vendor 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC. Total: 70.00

Vendor: 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

19.47GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

41.52DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 60.99

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

142.95UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORM & CLOTHING

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 142.95

Vendor 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 203.94

Vendor: 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

45.81EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 45.81

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

17,000.00SMALL CAPITALcapital

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 17,000.00

Vendor 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 17,045.81

Vendor: 09569 - KENT NEWS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

217.73SUBSCRIPTIONSSbscr.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 217.73

Vendor 09569 - KENT NEWS Total: 217.73

Vendor: 00639 - KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

52.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPVC FOR T.S. AT 20TH & B

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 18 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 8 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

24.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP FOR 20TH & B T.S.

46.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTAPE FOR 20TH & B T.S.

6.46DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP FOR AVE. B & 20TH T.S.

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 129.58

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

198.74STRUCTURESBID-18TH STR PLAZA

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 198.74

Vendor 00639 - KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY  Total: 328.32

Vendor: 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT Total: 100.00

Vendor: 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,300.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESD.S. CNTRCL SRVCS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,300.00

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

2,615.00STREET PROJECTSENG. SERVICE FOR BULB OUTS

367.50STREET PROJECTSENG. SERV. FOR ST. ALIGN/CASE…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,982.50

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

260.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 260.00

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 130.00

Vendor 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC Total: 4,672.50

Vendor: 09708 - MANKA RYAN

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

76.37DAMAGE REIMBURSEMENTREIMB TRANS  DAMAGE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 76.37

Vendor 09708 - MANKA RYAN Total: 76.37

Vendor: 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

46.67RENT-MACHINESRENT - MACHINES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 46.67

Vendor 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 46.67

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

8.06DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

13.44DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment supplies

5.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment Supplies

19.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 47.36

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

81.44DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CONDUIT

8.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - STRAPS, GLUE

17.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CPLR, CONDUIT

5.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

22.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SPLICE KIT

29.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SPLICE KIT, PLIERS

10.02DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CONDUIT FOR 20TH & B

18.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - GLUE, DOWEL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 194.01

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 19 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 9 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

60.22DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

19.26DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 79.48

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

184.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 184.80

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

8.13DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

1.23DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

83.89DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 93.25

Fund: 641 - WATER

204.32DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

37.44DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

83.89DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 325.65

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 924.55

Vendor: 07253 - MICHAEL B KEMBEL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

85.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEOverhead door adjustment PSB

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 85.00

Vendor 07253 - MICHAEL B KEMBEL Total: 85.00

Vendor: 07966 - MID-IOWA SOLID WASTE EQUIPMENT CO, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

103.25VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 103.25

Vendor 07966 - MID-IOWA SOLID WASTE EQUIPMENT CO, INC Total: 103.25

Vendor: 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

16.42LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLEGAL PUB

16.80LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLEGAL PUB

17.94LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

626.07LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

17.18LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

36.76LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

1,842.77RECRUITMENTLegal Publishing

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,573.94

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

46.57PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 46.57

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

53.56LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 53.56

Vendor 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC Total: 2,674.07

Vendor: 06398 - N & E INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

625.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 625.00

Vendor 06398 - N & E INC Total: 625.00

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,492.93CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,492.93

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 1,492.93

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 20 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 10 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

17,678.84STATE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 17,678.84

Vendor 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 17,678.84

Vendor: 01358 - NE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10.00

Vendor 01358 - NE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING CENTER Total: 10.00

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

2,459.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 2,459.00

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 2,459.00

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

457.43ELECTRICITYElectric

677.90ELECTRICITYElectric

158.92ELECTRICITYElectric

64.31ELECTRICITYElectric

677.89ELECTRICITYElectric

2,644.11ELECTRICITYElectric

2,692.62ELECTRICITYElectric

359.02ELECTRICITYElectric

44.22ELECTRICITYElectric

100.40STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 7,876.82

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

500.20ELECTRICITYElectric

1,817.18ELECTRIC POWERElectric

28,299.32STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 30,616.70

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

327.18ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 327.18

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

85.42STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 85.42

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

538.28ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 538.28

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

34.08ELECTRICITYElectric

395.94ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 430.02

Fund: 641 - WATER

34.07ELECTRICITYElectric

258.26ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 292.33

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

100.57ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 100.57

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 40,267.32

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 21 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 11 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09712 - NEBRASKA TITLE COMPANY

Fund: 219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES

177.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESSERVICES

Fund 219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES Total: 177.50

Vendor 09712 - NEBRASKA TITLE COMPANY Total: 177.50

Vendor: 09120 - NEOPOST USA INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

787.88RENT-MACHINESRENT-MACH

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 787.88

Vendor 09120 - NEOPOST USA INC Total: 787.88

Vendor: 09413 - NEOPOST

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

442.96POSTAGEPstg.

1,000.00POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,442.96

Vendor 09413 - NEOPOST Total: 1,442.96

Vendor: 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

18.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - GPS SERVICE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 18.95

Vendor 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC Total: 18.95

Vendor: 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

339.44CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. svcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 339.44

Vendor 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC Total: 339.44

Vendor: 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

29.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBUILDING MAINT

29.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBUILDING MAINT

465.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 523.00

Vendor 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC Total: 523.00

Vendor: 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

52.65GASOLINEMonthly fuel fire

122.14GASOLINED.S. FUEL

-49.01GASOLINEFUEL

828.33GASOLINEFUEL

855.53OTHER FUELFUEL

9.47GASOLINEFUEL

-0.77GASOLINEFUEL

196.65OTHER FUELFUEL

-1.88OTHER FUELFUEL

2,871.27GASOLINEGASOLINE

158.00GASOLINEGASOLINE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,042.38

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,026.41GASOLINEUNLEADED GASOLINE

1,589.12OTHER FUELUNLEADED GASOLINE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,615.53

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

554.40OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 554.40

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 22 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 12 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

325.11GASOLINEOther Fuel

5,461.66OTHER FUELOther Fuel

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 5,786.77

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

79.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFUEL

238.20GASOLINEFUEL

450.38GASOLINEFUEL

484.38OTHER FUELFUEL

351.90OTHER FUELFUEL

614.98OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 2,219.74

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,085.53GASOLINEFUEL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,085.53

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

28.38GASOLINEFUEL

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 28.38

Vendor 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION Total: 17,332.73

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

54.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

36.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

90.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 180.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 180.00

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

12,402.43HSA EE PAYABLEHSA SAVINGS

1,293.75HSA ER PAYABLEHSA SAVINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 13,696.18

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 13,696.18

Vendor: 00272 - POSTMASTER

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

180.05POSTAGEPostage

109.38POSTAGEPostage

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 289.43

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

180.05POSTAGEPostage

109.38POSTAGEPostage

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 289.43

Fund: 641 - WATER

180.04POSTAGEPostage

109.39POSTAGEPostage

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 289.43

Vendor 00272 - POSTMASTER Total: 868.29

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

9.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

44.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

25.81DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

364.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

8.68DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

273.91DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT & JANIT SUPPL

42.13JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT & JANIT SUPPL

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 23 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 13 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

42.13JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT & JANIT SUPPL

-21.61DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 800.69

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 800.69

Vendor: 09707 - RAHMIG CLAYTON

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

64.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORM & CLOTHING

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 64.00

Vendor 09707 - RAHMIG CLAYTON Total: 64.00

Vendor: 06780 - RAILROAD MANAGEMENT CO III, LLC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

194.55RENT-LANDRENT - LAND

194.55RENT-LANDRENT - LAND

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 389.10

Vendor 06780 - RAILROAD MANAGEMENT CO III, LLC Total: 389.10

Vendor: 04576 - REGANIS AUTO CENTER, INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

51.20VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

74.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 125.20

Vendor 04576 - REGANIS AUTO CENTER, INC Total: 125.20

Vendor: 00703 - REGION I OFFICE OF HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

825.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual services

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 825.00

Vendor 00703 - REGION I OFFICE OF HUMAN DEVELOPMENT Total: 825.00

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

13,560.94CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

444.00FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

12,975.94CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 26,980.88

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 26,980.88

Vendor: 00798 - REGISTER OF DEEDS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

34.00LEGAL FEESlegal

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 54.00

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

10.00MISCELLANEOUSQUIT CLAIM DEED

10.00MISCELLANEOUSQUIT CLAIM DEED

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

10.00MISCELLANEOUSQUITCLAIM DEED

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 90.00

Vendor 00798 - REGISTER OF DEEDS Total: 144.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 24 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 14 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 04257 - RIGHT BRAIN UNLIMITED

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

689.92GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 689.92

Vendor 04257 - RIGHT BRAIN UNLIMITED Total: 689.92

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

179.50SMEC EE PAYABLEEMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 179.50

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 179.50

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

23.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

205.22EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 228.82

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

81.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFILTERS FOR GRINDLAZR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 81.69

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

399.02VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

117.10VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 516.12

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 826.63

Vendor: 09408 - SATO, LEANN

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

39.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 39.00

Vendor 09408 - SATO, LEANN Total: 39.00

Vendor: 00258 - SCB COUNTY TREASURER

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

412.27CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTAXES

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 412.27

Vendor 00258 - SCB COUNTY TREASURER Total: 412.27

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

165.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 165.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 165.00

Vendor: 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

153.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 153.00

Vendor 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT Total: 153.00

Vendor: 00111 - SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

90.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

90.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

95.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

125.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

95.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

-35.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 25 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 15 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

-105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 775.00

Vendor 00111 - SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT Total: 775.00

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

528.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 528.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 528.00

Vendor: 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC

Fund: 641 - WATER

582.08UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORM & CLOTHING

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 582.08

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

32.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORM & CLOTHING

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 32.00

Vendor 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC Total: 614.08

Vendor: 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

186.96LEGAL FEESLEGAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 186.96

Vendor 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE Total: 186.96

Vendor: 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6,264.61CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

4,167.18CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10,431.79

Fund: 219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES

648.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES Total: 648.00

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

162.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

148.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

737.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

729.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

121.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

405.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

40.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

77.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

405.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 2,826.50

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

94.50LEGAL FEESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 94.50

Vendor 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. Total: 14,000.79

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,254.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

845.32STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESGRAVEL FOR ALLEYS

1,400.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

297.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

630.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

1,400.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 5,826.32

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 5,826.32

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 26 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 16 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

75.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBuild. mntc.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 75.00

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

360.00ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELECTRICAL MAINT

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 360.00

Vendor 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC. Total: 435.00

Vendor: 01493 - STEVE'S TRUCK & EQUIPMENT INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

25.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 25.00

Vendor 01493 - STEVE'S TRUCK & EQUIPMENT INC Total: 25.00

Vendor: 09239 - UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

232.70CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. svcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 232.70

Vendor 09239 - UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC Total: 232.70

Vendor: 00195 - UNITED STATES WELDING, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

105.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWELD. SUPP - ACET & OXYGEN

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 105.75

Vendor 00195 - UNITED STATES WELDING, INC Total: 105.75

Vendor: 08887 - UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

159.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

62.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

7.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 229.47

Vendor 08887 - UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC Total: 229.47

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

155.45SPECIAL EVENTSDEPT SUPP

305.17DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFORMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 460.62

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

14.20SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 14.20

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 474.82

Vendor: 00166 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-300793

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

655.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYDEFFERED COMP

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 655.00

Vendor 00166 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-300793 Total: 655.00

Vendor: 09614 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-705437

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

530.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYROTH IRA

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 530.00

Vendor 09614 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-705437 Total: 530.00

Vendor: 04529 - W & R INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,016.08ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELECTRICAL MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,016.08

Vendor 04529 - W & R INC Total: 1,016.08

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 27 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 17 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

6,827.20REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

7,233.21REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

2,501.41RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

4,208.79RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

5,100.23RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

5,480.89RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 31,351.73

Vendor 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. Total: 31,351.73

Vendor: 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

75.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPOLICY ASSURANCE UPDATE - …

146.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESSERVICES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 221.50

Vendor 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC Total: 221.50

Vendor: 09711 - WESTERN STATES BANK

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

50,000.00DEBT SERVICEPUBL SAFETY TAX BOND

8,793.75DEBT SERVICE-INTERESTPUBL SAFETY TAX BOND

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 58,793.75

Vendor 09711 - WESTERN STATES BANK Total: 58,793.75

Vendor: 02378 - WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00BONDINGBOND - RANDY MEININGER

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 02378 - WESTERN SURETY COMPANY Total: 100.00

Vendor: 04430 - WESTERN TRAVEL TERMINAL, LLC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

41.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 41.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

26.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 26.00

Vendor 04430 - WESTERN TRAVEL TERMINAL, LLC Total: 67.00

Vendor: 03683 - WIN INVESTMENTS INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

248.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 248.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

228.38SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 228.38

Vendor 03683 - WIN INVESTMENTS INC Total: 476.38

Vendor: 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

24.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 24.99

Vendor 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC Total: 24.99

Grand Total: 412,347.15

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 28 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 18 of 21

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 0.0041,286.53

212 - TRANSPORTATION 0.0044,633.11

213 - CEMETERY 0.0018,411.06

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 0.001,043.05

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.0058,793.75

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES 0.00825.50

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.002,873.07

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 289.4353,964.93

631 - WASTEWATER 289.437,296.67

641 - WATER 289.4312,776.68

661 - STORMWATER 412.271,636.15

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 127,708.07127,708.07

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE 0.008,617.70

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 26,980.8832,480.88

155,969.51Grand Total: 412,347.15

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00725.42

111-52111-112 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0039.80

111-52111-121 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0098.45

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00103.39

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00899.67

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00478.32

111-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,500.00

111-52121-141 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0068.38

111-52121-142 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0068.37

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00140.41

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0058.58

111-52134-172 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00536.29

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATION SUPPLIES 0.0023.20

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00488.97

111-52222-121 BOOKS 0.0035.00

111-52222-151 BOOKS 0.0031.82

111-52225-151 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00217.73

111-52411-111 POSTAGE 0.001,000.00

111-52411-151 POSTAGE 0.00442.96

111-52511-111 GASOLINE 0.008.70

111-52511-121 GASOLINE 0.00122.14

111-52511-141 GASOLINE 0.0052.65

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 0.002,871.27

111-52511-143 GASOLINE 0.00158.00

111-52511-171 GASOLINE 0.00779.32

111-52521-111 OTHER FUEL 0.00194.77

111-52521-171 OTHER FUEL 0.00855.53

111-53111-112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00221.50

111-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,264.61

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00375.00

111-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,300.00

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.004,942.18

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00694.93

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00897.22

111-53121-112 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.009.50

111-53121-142 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00100.00

111-53161-112 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0017.94

111-53161-115 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.00626.07

111-53161-121 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0017.18

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 29 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 19 of 21

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53161-141 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0036.76

111-53161-143 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0033.22

111-53211-114 LEGAL FEES 0.0054.00

111-53211-142 LEGAL FEES 0.00339.96

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00114.00

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0029.00

111-53421-151 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0075.00

111-53421-172 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00465.00

111-53441-111 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00122.43

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00267.96

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00402.62

111-53451-141 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00124.54

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0015.26

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.00721.15

111-53511-111 ELECTRICITY 0.00457.43

111-53511-141 ELECTRICITY 0.00836.82

111-53511-142 ELECTRICITY 0.00742.20

111-53511-151 ELECTRICITY 0.002,644.11

111-53511-171 ELECTRICITY 0.003,051.64

111-53511-172 ELECTRICITY 0.0044.22

111-53551-171 STREET LIGHTS 0.00100.40

111-53631-142 RENT-MACHINES 0.00835.05

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00295.72

111-53811-113 BONDING 0.00100.00

111-53811-142 BONDING 0.0070.00

111-53913-112 RECRUITMENT 0.001,842.77

212-49227-000 DAMAGE REIMBURSEME… 0.0076.37

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,465.04

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.00845.32

212-52181-212 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00192.87

212-52511-212 GASOLINE 0.001,026.41

212-52521-212 OTHER FUEL 0.001,589.12

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00165.97

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0081.69

212-53491-212 STREET MAINTENANCE 0.005,574.75

212-53511-212 ELECTRICITY 0.00500.20

212-53531-212 ELECTRIC POWER 0.001,817.18

212-53551-212 STREET LIGHTS 0.0028,299.32

212-53561-212 TELEPHONE 0.0016.37

212-54322-212 STREET PROJECTS 0.002,982.50

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0079.48

213-52521-213 OTHER FUEL 0.00554.40

213-52999-213 MISCELLANEOUS 0.0030.00

213-53211-213 LEGAL FEES 0.0060.00

213-53431-213 ELECTRICAL MAINTENAN… 0.00360.00

213-53511-213 ELECTRICITY 0.00327.18

213-54111-213 SMALL CAPITAL 0.0017,000.00

216-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00758.89

216-53551-000 STREET LIGHTS 0.0085.42

216-54311-121 STRUCTURES 0.00198.74

218-57111-142 DEBT SERVICE 0.0050,000.00

218-57115-142 DEBT SERVICE-INTEREST 0.008,793.75

219-53111-111 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00648.00

219-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00177.50

224-52211-114 PUBLICATIONS 0.0046.57

224-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,826.50

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00334.56

621-52181-621 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00125.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 30 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 20 of 21

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

621-52411-621 POSTAGE 289.43289.43

621-52511-621 GASOLINE 0.00325.11

621-52521-621 OTHER FUEL 0.005,461.66

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00825.00

621-53161-621 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0053.56

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 0.0041,804.51

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00918.53

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.003,289.29

621-53511-621 ELECTRICITY 0.00538.28

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00177.91

631-52181-631 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00206.95

631-52411-631 POSTAGE 289.43743.12

631-52511-631 GASOLINE 0.00688.58

631-52521-631 OTHER FUEL 0.001,451.26

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00260.00

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.002,495.45

631-53451-631 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00144.25

631-53511-631 ELECTRICITY 0.0034.08

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.00395.94

631-53571-631 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0047.83

631-53611-631 RENT-LAND 0.00389.10

631-53711-631 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00262.20

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.004,343.25

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.00315.00

641-52181-641 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00778.96

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 289.43392.49

641-52511-641 GASOLINE 0.001,085.53

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.004,142.25

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0025.57

641-53431-641 ELECTRICAL MAINTENAN… 0.001,016.08

641-53451-641 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0026.00

641-53511-641 ELECTRICITY 0.0034.07

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.00258.26

641-53571-641 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0084.17

641-53631-641 RENT-MACHINES 0.0046.67

641-53711-641 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00228.38

661-52181-661 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.0032.00

661-52511-661 GASOLINE 0.0028.38

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 412.271,442.27

661-53211-661 LEGAL FEES 0.0094.50

661-53711-661 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0039.00

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 7,342.307,342.30

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 27,177.9227,177.92

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 26,861.9726,861.97

713-21515 STATE W/H EE PAYABLE 17,678.8417,678.84

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 528.00528.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 165.00165.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 22.7522.75

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 179.50179.50

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 14,060.4114,060.41

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 1,185.001,185.00

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 6,710.206,710.20

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 10,581.1210,581.12

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 25.9525.95

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 1,492.931,492.93

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 12,402.4312,402.43

713-21741 HSA ER PAYABLE 1,293.751,293.75

725-52111-725 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00164.64

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 31 / 107



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/08/2016 - 11/21/2016

11/18/2016 1:19:34 PM Page 21 of 21

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

725-52531-725 OIL & ANTIFREEZE 0.001,474.34

725-53451-725 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.006,878.15

725-53511-725 ELECTRICITY 0.00100.57

812-53111-112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.005,500.00

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 26,536.8826,536.88

812-53863-112 FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSES 444.00444.00

Grand Total: 155,969.51412,347.15

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 155,557.24409,815.69

2117753511 0.00359.02

6002052181 0.0032.00

6002052511 0.0028.38

6002053111 0.001,030.00

6002053211 0.0094.50

6002053711 0.0039.00

6002553111 412.27412.27

70010-52134 0.00536.29

Grand Total: 155,969.51412,347.15

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 32 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 33 / 107



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 21, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Bids1

Council to consider awarding a bid to Floyds Truck Center and 
Southwest Equipment for the purchase of a new Sanitation Vehicle 
for Environmental Services in the amount of $173,450.00, with 
trade in.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 34 / 107



Rev: 11/15/12 City Clerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No. 
 

For Meeting of:  November 21, 2016   
 

AGENDA TITLE:  Council to award bid for the purchase of a new refuse truck. 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Environmental Services 
 

PRESENTATION BY:   City Manager Nathan Johnson 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  The Environmental Service Department is requesting approval to award the bid 
to Southwest Equipment for the body of a new refuse truck and Floyds Truck Center for the truck chassis.  This 
will replace an older model  
 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  The Environmental Service Department is recommending the approval to 
award bids to Southwest Equipment and Floyds Truck Center for the purchase a new refuse truck to replace an 
older existing truck.   
 

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract    Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)                     award the bid of a new refuse truck 
 

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes  X  No    Further Instructions    
Please list names and addresses required for notification. 
 
We had 3 bids submitted. 
 

- MHC Kenworth- Cheyenne, WY came in highest with a bid of $187,478.05 for the body and chassis 
truck with a trade in of $6,200.00.  Making the total $181,278.05 

 
- Southwest Equipment came in with a bid on the body of the truck- $86,000.00 

 
- Floyds Truck Center came in with a bid on the chassis of the truck- $94,950.00 (Freightliner) 

     Or 
Floyds Truck Center came in with a bid on the chassis of the truck- $94,950.00 (Western Star) 

 
            Total price for the new refuse truck from Southwestern Equipment/Floyds Truck Center will be                
            $180,950.00 with a trade in of $7,500.00.  Making the total $173,450.00 
 
 
We would like to award the bid to Southwestern Equipment for the body for the body of the truck and Floyds 
Truck Center for the Western Star chassis of the truck. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 35 / 107



Rev: 11/15/12 City Clerk 

 
 

 Southwestern Equipment Company 
PO Drawer 219 
FM 1384 & Highway 156 North  
Justin, TX 76247 

 
 

 Floyd’s Truck Center 
322 S Beltline Hwy East 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 36 / 107



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 21, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.1

Council to conduct a public hearing at 6:05 p.m. to consider the 
Class C Liquor License application for Kreman Restaurant Inc., 
dba MJ’s Restaurant, 2621 5th Avenue, Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 37 / 107



A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: November 21, 2016 

 

AGENDA TITLE:   Council to hold a public hearing as advertised for this date at 6:05 p.m. for a 
Class C Liquor License for Kreman Restaurant Inc., DBA MJ’s Restaurant, 2621 5th Ave, 
Scottsbluff.  

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Administration 

 

PRESENTATION BY:  Applicant 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Conduct the public hearing and consider a recommendation to 
the Nebraska Liquor Commission either approving or denying said application. 
  

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)   Application, Memorandums, Exhibits 
 

  Exhibit #1 – Application of Kreman Restaurant Inc., DBA MJ’s Restaurant, 2621 5th Ave,  
    Scottsbluff, NE  69361.  

Exhibit #2 – City Council Check List for Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 Cum Supp 2010 
 Exhibit #3 – Written Statement of Police Chief 
 Exhibit #4 – Written Statement of City Clerk 
 Exhibit #5 – Written Statement of City Planner 
 
 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
 
Kreman Restaurant Inc., DBA MJ’s Restaurant 
2621 5th Ave, Scottsbluff                   
Scottsbluff, NE  69361 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 38 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 39 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 40 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 41 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 42 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 43 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 44 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 45 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 46 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 47 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 48 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 49 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 50 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 51 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 52 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 53 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 54 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 55 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 56 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 57 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 58 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 59 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 60 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 61 / 107



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 21, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.2

Council to make a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Commission naming David Kreman as the Liquor License 
Manager of Kreman Restaurant Inc., dba MJ’s Restaurant. 

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 62 / 107



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 21, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Approve issuance of a special arts-related event wine permits for 
the West Nebraska Arts Center, 106 East 18th Street and special 
designated liquor licenses for three events on January 21, 2017; 
February 2, 2017; and May 4, 2017.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 63 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 64 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 65 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 66 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 67 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 68 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 69 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 70 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 71 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 72 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 73 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 74 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 75 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 76 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 77 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 78 / 107



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 21, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider approval of the Certification and Resolution 
appointing Philip Mark Bohl as the City of Scottsbluff Street 
Superintendent.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 79 / 107



  

RESOLUTION NO. _____________________ 

 

WHEREAS, the State of Nebraska, through the Nebraska Department of Roads (“NDOR”) 

requires a licensed Street Superintendent be named each year for municipalities within the State 

of Nebraska; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Scottsbluff (“City”) has an employee, Philip Mark Bohl, who is a 

licensed Street Superintendent; and 

WHEREAS, the City has appointed and Philip Mark Bohl has agreed to be the City’s Street 

Superintendent for the 2017 calendar year. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council and Mayor of the City of 

Scottsbluff, Nebraska that Philip Mark Bohl, Nebraska Street Superintendent #1103 is appointed 

as the Street Superintendent for the City of Scottsbluff. 

This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and approval.      

PASSED and APPROVED on November 21, 2016. 

 

 

      _________________________________ 

        Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk     

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 80 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 81 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 82 / 107



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 21, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to consider an Ordinance updating the fees for collecting 
nonresidential electronic recycling materials.

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 83 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 84 / 107



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 21, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to consider an Interlocal Agreement with Gering for the 
development of an Industrial Tract and authorize the Mayor to 
execute the agreement.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 85 / 107



 

 

 INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT  
 

 This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between the City 

of Gering, a Nebraska municipal corporation (“Gering”), and the City of Scottsbluff, a Nebraska 

municipal corporation (“Scottsbluff”).  

 

 A. Gering and Scottsbluff are both political subdivisions, duly authorized and 

existing under the laws of the State of Nebraska; and  

  

 B. Gering and Scottsbluff agree to cooperate in the location, acquisition and 

operation of an industrial park located at ___________________________ (“industrial park”); 

and  

 

 C. Both Gering and Scottsbluff desire to acquire, construct, improve and develop an 

industrial park for location of business and industry in the Scotts Bluff County and panhandle 

area of Nebraska; and  

  

 D. According to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Neb. Rev. Stat. §13-801 et seq., 

Gering and Scottsbluff have determined the most efficient use of their powers in regard to 

economic development is to enable them to cooperate with each other on the basis of mutual 

advantage, and provide a location and facilities for an industrial park in a manner and pursuant to 

forms of governmental organization that will accord best with geographic, economic, population, 

and other factors influencing the needs and development of local communities. 

 

 THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED BY AND BETWEEN GERING AND SCOTTSBLUFF, 

PURSUANT TO NEB. REV. STAT. §13-807 (REISSUE 2012), AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 1. Agreement for Acquisition and Development: 

 

 A. Gering and Scottsbluff shall, jointly, on an equal basis, purchase and acquire a  

location for the industrial park. Both Scottsbluff and Gering will have input and 

approval on the location of the industrial park. Both parties will cooperate to 

agree what types of business that request to locate in the industrial park will be 

allowed to locate and operate in the industrial park.  The cost to purchase and 

acquire the industrial park as well as the cost to make improvements will be 

divided equally by Gering and Scottsbluff.  Effective the date of this agreement, 

the purchase, acquisition and improvements shall not be made until approved by 

the governing bodies of both Gering and Scottsbluff.   

 

 B. Both parties agree to use the Regional Economic Development Plan as a template 

when determining the types of business/entities that request to locate in the 

industrial park.  To the extent that the parties utilize funding from their Economic 

Development (LB840) Programs, then the businesses which locate in the 

industrial park shall meet the requirement of a Qualifying Business as provided 

for in the parties’ respective Economic Development Plans.    

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 86 / 107



 

 

 

 C. There shall be no separate legal or administrative entity created to administer this 

Agreement and, therefore, no separate budget established for such entity.  

 

 D.  The parties may contract with, registered engineers in the State of Nebraska  

(Engineering Contractor) for the preparation of plans and specifications for the 

construction of improvements to the industrial park, which may be completed in 

phases.    The final plans and specifications for phases must be approved by both 

parties.  

 

 E. The construction shall be completed in accordance with the final plans and 

specifications approved by the parties.   

   

 F. Each party agrees that their employees, equipment and their insurable interest in 

any improvements made as a result of this Agreement are insured for general 

liability, auto liability and workers compensation.  The parties further agree to 

provide certificates of insurance to the other, upon request, with respect to the 

general liability, auto liability and workers compensation insurance coverage. 

  

 2. Term of Agreement 

 

This Agreement shall continue until such time as the agreed upon acquisition, 

construction, operation and maintenance of an industrial park have been completed, 

unless this Agreement is terminated sooner by written agreement of both parties.  

 

 3. Notice 

 

 Any notice under this Agreement shall be valid if sent to the following addresses: 

 

 City of Gering    City of Scottsbluff    

 Attn: City Administrator   Attn: City Manager     

 1025 P Street, P.O. Box 687   2525 Circle Drive    

 Gering, NE 69341    Scottsbluff, NE 69361   

 

 4. Miscellaneous provisions 

 

 A. No separate legal or administrative entity will be created hereunder. Existing 

agents of the respective parties will complete the terms of this Agreement.  

 

 B. It is understood and agreed by the parties that if any part, term, condition, or 

provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal or in conflict with any law of this 

state or the United States, the validity of the remaining parties, terms, conditions, 

or provisions shall not be affected, and the rights and obligations of the parties 

shall be construed and enforced as if the Agreement did not contain the particular 

part, term, condition, or provision held to be invalid.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 87 / 107



 

 

3 

 

 C. The purpose of this Agreement is to provide terms and conditions which allow 

both Scottsbluff and Gering to share in the acquisition, construction, operation 

and maintenance of an industrial park.  

 

 D. This Agreement will be financed through the usual budget processes provided for 

by law for the respective parties.  Provided, if there are any other expenses in the 

operation of the industrial park not otherwise identified in this Agreement, then 

those expenses shall be divided equally, with each party paying one-half of the 

expense identified and upon presentation of documentation to each party.     

 

 E. Pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. §13-804(5) (Reissue 2012), the parties acknowledge, 

stipulate, and agree that this Agreement shall not relieve any public agency of any 

obligation or responsibility imposed upon it by law.  

 

 F. Pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. §13-804(4)(a) (Reissue 2012), the parties agree that a 

Project Administrator may be designated for this Agreement by each party. 

“Project Administrator” shall mean an individual for each party who shall oversee 

the terms of this Agreement for their respective party. The Project Administrator 

for this Agreement shall be the City of Gering’s City Administrator and the City 

of Scottsbluff’s City Manager. 

 

 G. Pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. §13-804(4)(b) (Reissue 2012), the parties agree that 

all real and personal property acquired under the terms of this Agreement shall be 

acquired, held and disposed of as described above.  

 

 H. To the extent there are funds to be distributed to the parties following sales of 

parcels of real estate, such funds shall, unless another agreement has been made, 

be distributed equally between the parties.  To the extent that a party has utilized 

Economic Development Funds in the acquisition and development of the 

industrial park, funds distributed to a party shall be returned to that party’s 

Economic Development Fund. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    [SIGNAUTE PAGE WILL FOLLOW] 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 88 / 107



 

 

4 

 

 

 

      CITY OF GERING 

 

 

 

      By________________________________ 

        Mayor 

Attest: 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk   (Seal) 

 

       

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 

 

 

      By________________________________ 

        Mayor 

Attest: 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk   (Seal) 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 89 / 107



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 21, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council to consider approving a Memorandum of Understanding 
with the Nebraska Human Trafficking Task Force and authorize 
the Mayor to execute the agreement. 

Staff Contact: Kevin Spencer, Police Chief

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 90 / 107



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: November 21, 2016 

 

AGENDA TITLE: Nebraska Human Trafficking Task Force Memorandum of Understanding 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Police Department 
 

PRESENTATION BY: Nathan Johnson, City Manager and Kevin E. Spencer, Chief of Police 
                                      

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  A Memorandum of Understanding between, the Scottsbluff Police 
Department, the Attorney General’s Office, the Salvation Army and the Nebraska State Patrol to 
form a regional response team to eliminate human trafficking in and affecting Nebraska. The 
Scottsbluff Police Department would agree to assign a sworn law enforcement officer as the 
point of contact, participate in at least two proactive human trafficking enforcement operations in 
a calendar year and provide appropriate personnel as reasonably available for mutual aid to 
other agencies within the region regarding human trafficking investigations, proactive operations 
or reactive situations.    
 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract   Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)      
 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 91 / 107



1 
 

NEBRASKA HUMAN TRAFFICKING TASK FORCE  

PANHANDLE REGION HUMAN TRAFFICKING RESPONSE TEAM 

ENFORCEMENT MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  

 

Human Trafficking 

Meetings of law enforcement and service providers in this Region have concluded that 

human trafficking exists in this Region.  Similar meetings across Nebraska have also concluded 

that human trafficking exists in all of those Regions.  Agencies entering into this MOU agree 

with the NHTTF Principle that human trafficking is an abomination, and significant resources 

must be directed toward eliminating human trafficking in and affecting Nebraska. 

 

Parties to the MOU 

 This Memorandum of Understanding is entered into under the auspices of the Nebraska 

Human Trafficking Task Force and between the Nebraska Attorney General’s Office), the 

Salvation Army, the Nebraska State Patrol, local law enforcement agencies and County Attorney 

Offices in the NHTTF Panhandle Region, and the Capstone Child Advocacy Center.
1
  The 

parties to this MOU acknowledge that service providers have entered into separate MOUs with 

TSA in furtherance of providing services to victims/survivors of human trafficking across 

Nebraska, including this Region. 

  

Geographic coverage of the MOU 

 The following 11 counties are in the NHTTF Panhandle Region, and constitute the 

geographic area initially covered under this MOU: Banner, Box Butte, Cheyenne, Dawes, Deuel, 

Garden, Kimball, Morrill, Scotts Bluff, Sheridan, Sioux.  Nothing in this MOU prevents agencies 

participating in this MOU from performing or participating in NHTTF activities outside of this 

MOU, on an ad hoc basis or subject to a separate agreement.   

 

Nebraska Human Trafficking Task Force (NHTTF) 

The Nebraska Human Trafficking Task Force (NHTTF) was commissioned by the Nebraska 

Attorney General on or about October 22, 2015, and is “an enhanced collaborative community 

caretaking response” to human trafficking in and affecting Nebraska. NHTTF is intended to be a 

statewide, strategic, systematic, victim-centered, integrated, balanced and proactive task force 

addressing all forms of human trafficking under Nebraska and Federal law, and to be formed and 

                                                           
1
 As used in this MOU, MOU = Memorandum of Understanding; NHTTF = Nebraska Human Trafficking 

Task Force; AGO = Nebraska Attorney General’s Office; AGO Coordinator = the NHTTF Coordinator 

employed by the AGO (enforcement-oriented); TSA = The Salvation Army; TSA Coordinator = the NHTTF 

Coordinator employed by TSA (services-oriented); NSP = the Nebraska State Patrol; LEO = law enforcement 

officers, collectively including county attorneys; CAC = the Child Advocacy Center; the Regional Response 

Team = the multi-disciplinary team under NHTTF in each Region responding to human trafficking; the 

Regional Enforcement Response Team = the LEO component of the Regional Response Team; the Regional 

Response Team Enforcement Coordinator = the individual law enforcement officer appointed by the 

Regional Enforcement Response Team Board, with the approval of said individual’s employing agency, to 

coordinate the enforcement component of the Regional Response Team; the Regional Response Team 

Services Coordinator = TSA Trafficking Specialist assigned to the Region. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 92 / 107



2 
 

implemented as a voluntary collaborative partnership, under the leadership of the Nebraska 

Attorney General, of public and private entities and individuals, including among others local, 

state, federal and tribal authorities, and involving law enforcement and prosecution, service 

providers, advocates, and community partners.  NHTTF’s three main goals are: (1) To help 

victims and survivors of human trafficking in or affecting Nebraska; (2) To stop human 

traffickers in or affecting Nebraska; and (3) To eliminate the human trafficking market in and 

affecting Nebraska. 

 

NHTTF Plan & OVC-BJA Grants 

NHTTF consists of administrative components studying human trafficking in and 

affecting Nebraska and proposing responses thereto. The parties to this MOU acknowledge the 

General MOU entered into by several entities as the state-wide administrative MOU of NHTTF. 

NHTTF also consists of operational components consisting of a State Response Team, six 

Regional Response Teams, and, where feasible, Local Response Teams.  Response Teams are to 

be multi-disciplinary, significantly making use of existing organizations, programs and 

personnel.  The Attorney General and the Salvation Army are, respectively, recipients of Grant 

No. 2015-VT-BX-K041, awarded by the Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) (law enforcement), 

and Grant No. 2015-VT-BX-K016, awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime (OVC) 

(victim/survivor services). BJA and OVC are components of the United States Department of 

Justice’s (USDOJ) Office of Justice Programs, which also includes the Bureau of Justice 

Statistics, the National Institute of Justice, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 

Prevention, and the SMART Office.  While the Federal grants are not NHTTF, the Attorney 

General and Salvation Army acknowledge the assistance of these grants in establishing NHTTF.  

Purposes of the Regional Enforcement Response Team 

The agencies entering into this MOU acknowledge and join in the purposes of NHTTF and 

this NHTTF Region Enforcement Response Team, including, among others regarding human 

trafficking within the Region, to: (1) integrate enforcement, services and community partners,   

(2) enhance law enforcement training, (3) provide 24/7/365 response capability, (4) engage in 

proactive enforcement operations, (5) provide mutual aid to enforcement agencies, (6) enhance 

community outreach, (7) enhance reporting and data, and (8) promote prevention. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein and the 

mutual desire of each of the agencies entering into this MOU to respond to human trafficking in 

and affecting Nebraska, and to participate in the NHTTF Panhandle Region Response Team, the 

undersigned agency hereby enters into this MOU and AGREES AS FOLLOWS:            

Limitations 

The following limitations apply to this MOU.   

1. All of the agreements entered into under this MOU are subject to applicable law and for 

each respective agency, the formal policies of that agency.  

2. Only law enforcement officers sworn under Nebraska and/or Federal law shall  

participate as investigators in proactive operations, investigations and prosecutions of human 

trafficking cases under NHTTF.  Primary investigators should be specifically trained in human 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 93 / 107



3 
 

trafficking investigations and operations, prior to participating in such investigations or 

operations.  All sworn officers should receive fundamental training regarding responding to 

human trafficking. 

3. Each agency shall, as reasonably available, involve in proactive operations,  

investigations and prosecutions, a victim/survivor advocate
2
 of the model proposed by NHTTF 

and so trained.  Participation of an advocate in a Regional Response Team enforcement 

operation, investigation or prosecution shall be subject to the selection by, direction of, and 

secrecy requirements of the agency (agencies) leading that operation, investigation or 

prosecution.
3
 

4. The commitment of personnel made under this MOU
4
 is part-time, but does commit the 

work-time of said personnel as is reasonably necessary to conduct legitimate, success-oriented 

investigations and proactive operations regarding human trafficking.  

5. The commitment of personnel by a Local agency under this MOU is limited to this  

Region of NHTTF.   

6. Subject to applicable law and advising the AGO, LEO may determine what  

people/entities shall have knowledge of and participation in any phase of all operations, 

investigations or prosecutions.  Investigations, operations and prosecutions carried out under the 

auspices of NHTTF are subject to reporting to the AGO.  

7. Each person assigned to the Regional Response Team will follow the policies and 

protocols of her/his respective employing agency. The Regional Response Team Enforcement 

Coordinator shall promptly and on a continuing basis identify the policies and protocols of the 

agencies of personnel assigned to the Regional Response Team which appear to be in conflict 

with the Regional Response Team, the AGO, NSP, or any participating Federal agency, not 

limited to, but especially regarding continuum of force and deadly force, the use of undercover 

agents or informants, and the collection and storage of evidence, and shall promptly seek, with 

the aid of the AGO Coordinator and involved County Attorney, as reasonably available in 

                                                           
2
 The use of the term “victim/survivor advocate” (“advocate”) herein is a generic reference to preferably one person, 

or, in the alternative, a well-integrated continuum of persons closely participating with a victim/survivor concerning 

referral for services, “victim rights,” cooperation with law enforcement, and the like.  Such advocate should be 

available from as close to first contact with the victim/survivor as is reasonably possible, through the completion of 

assistance to the victim/survivor or the judicial process, whichever later occurs. This includes, but is substantially 

broader in scope than a “victim-witness specialist.”  The model espoused by NHTTF is based on the FBI Victim 

Specialist working with the Omaha Child Exploitation Task Force; but, may or may not be a law 

enforcement/prosecution employee.  
3
 The Salvation Army, as a partner in NHTTF and under the OVC Grant referenced above, employees three 

Trafficking Specialists, one each in Omaha, Grand Island and North Platte, who are intended to fill this role.  

Consideration should be given to involving one of these Salvation Army Trafficking Specialists, as reasonably 

available, as the victim/survivor advocate, or in addition to a law enforcement/prosecutor victim specialist.  With 

regard to minor children, the CAC should be involved in this role, although they may elect not be involved at the 

proactive phase of a law enforcement operation. 
4 With the agreement of the majority of other agencies on the Regional Response Team Enforcement Board, 

described below, an agency may, as an alternative to assigning investigators, assign to the Regional Response Team 

qualified law enforcement “victim specialists” (by any title), personnel qualified in languages other than English, lab 

or other technical analysts, jail supervisory personnel, or other personnel agreed to by the Board. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 94 / 107



4 
 

advance of any Regional Response Team operation or investigation to resolve any conflicts in 

said policies or protocols.
5
    

8. Each agency agrees to have its personnel participate in NHTTF proactive enforcement 

operations pursuant to standard operating procedures adopted and promulgated by NHTTF, as 

developed in conjunction with the Regional Enforcement Board, described below in this MOU.  

NHTTF proactive enforcement operations shall only be carried out pursuant to a written 

operations plan, adopted pursuant to NHTTF standard operating procedures, approved by the 

NHTTF Regional Enforcement Coordinator, and following formal preoperational coordination of 

those involved in the operation. 

9. Evidence shall be maintained so it can be used either in State Court or Federal Court. 

Evidence shall always be stored in a qualified “evidence locker,” which will ordinarily be within 

and under the control of one of the agencies with assigned personnel engaged in the instant 

operation, investigation or prosecution.  Evidence shall not be disposed of prior to express, 

formal authorization by the prosecuting authority of the case. 

10. Operation and investigation reports by law enforcement personnel participating on the  

Regional Response Team shall be on standard reporting forms of the agency employing the 

respective, reporting law enforcement personnel, but promptly delivered to the particular 

NHTTF operation or investigation coordinator, in the manner of delivery requested by said 

coordinator. 

11. Should asset forfeiture become a consideration under any NHTTF Regional Response 

Team enforcement operation, investigation or prosecution, all of the agencies currently assigning 

personnel or otherwise currently contributing substantial assets to the Regional Response Team, 

including but not limited to space or equipment, shall, unless a formula for division of the 

forfeiture is otherwise applicable (e.g., federal forfeiture), promptly, as soon as forfeiture is a 

possibility, negotiate an agreement for the division of the funds or other assets subject to 

forfeiture.  Deference shall be given to those agencies which have a positive history of 

participation in NHTTF operations, investigations and prosecutions, and to those agencies whose 

personnel or other substantial assets are actually being or have actually been involved in the 

operation, investigation or prosecution which is the occasion of the forfeiture. 

12. At all times, personnel assigned to the Regional Response Team will be supervised by  

their respective employer supervisors, except that during and in furtherance of NHTTF Regional 

Response Team operations, investigations and prosecutions, said personnel shall be supervised 

by the Regional Response Team Enforcement Coordinator or other designated sworn law 

enforcement officer assigned to the Regional Response Team.   

13. The employing agency maintains responsibility for all Giglio inquiries.  Giglio  

inquiries/issues should be kept in strict confidence, and disclosed only on a need-to-know basis 

to resolve any Giglio issue.  In the event any personnel assigned to the Regional Response Team 

receives a Giglio inquiry in the course of his/her assignment to the Regional Response Team, 

said personnel shall immediately advise the personnel’s employer and the NHTTF Regional 

                                                           
5 Issues regarding policy, protocols, or the actions of personnel engaged in NHTTF operations, investigations or 

prosecutions, will be brought to the attention of the personnel’s employing agency as soon as reasonably possible, 

by the Regional Response Team Enforcement Coordinator or the AGO Coordinator, in consultation with each other.  

NHTTF will propose, subject to comment by Regional Response Team participants, “standard operating 

procedures” for use by Regional Response Teams.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 95 / 107



5 
 

Response Team Enforcement Coordinator.  The Agencies participating in the Regional Response 

team should not assign to the Regional Response Team, personnel whom the agency knows to 

have a current Giglio issue, and should notify the Regional Response Team Enforcement 

Coordinator or the AGO Coordinator immediately upon the occurrence of a Giglio issue or 

finding.  Agencies having personnel assigned to an NHTTF Regional Response Team, which 

personnel are subject to a Giglio issue or finding, shall cooperate with the Regional Response 

Team, the prosecutor for any affected NHTTF case, and/or the AGO regarding the handling of 

the Giglio issue or finding, including disclosing in confidence the credibility finding and factual 

details of the Giglio matter, for further appropriate use in resolving the Giglio issue or finding.  

14. The agencies entering into this MOU agree that the response to potential human  

trafficking cases must be as close to immediate as possible, agree with the systematic effort of 

NHTTF to provide 24/7/365 coverage for enforcement and services regarding potential human 

trafficking cases, and shall take all steps reasonably necessary to comply with this expectation. 

15. All Federal Grants funds shall be used consistent with the requirements of said Grants, 

and no Grants funds shall be used contrary to the requirements of said Grants. There are no funds 

available from the AGO, TSA, NSP or otherwise from NHTTF, under the Federal Grants 

referenced above, from members or affiliates of NHTTF, or otherwise for the implementation of 

this MOU or any activities carried out hereunder.  This includes, but is not limited to: there are 

no funds for overtime, equipment, or operations.  Should funds be acquired by the Regional 

Response Team, a further written MOU or Addendum hereto shall be promptly entered into 

regarding the holding, expenditure and payment of said funds.   

16. Nothing in this MOU amends existing legal obligations regarding liability or  

indemnification concerning personnel of the agencies entering into this agreement regarding 

participation in operations under the auspices of NHTTF.  Unless otherwise expressly agreed in 

writing between the participants under this MOU, each agency participating in the Regional 

Enforcement Response Team agrees to be responsible for the negligent or wrongful acts or 

omissions of said agency’s respective employees assigned to or participating in the Regional 

Response Team and any of its operations, investigations, or prosecutions.
6
  Each agency shall 

indemnify and hold all other agencies harmless for the negligent or wrongful acts or omissions of 

that agency’s respective employees.  Nothing herein waives or otherwise gives up whatever 

ability any agency may hold under applicable law to assert or argue “agency,” “comparative 

fault,” or other legal theory. 

17. Each agency agrees that it will not publish, promulgate, or otherwise release any  

information to the news media or make other public release regarding an active operation, 

investigation, prosecution or appeal being conducted under the auspices of NHTTF in a manner 

inconsistent with the NHTTF mission or inconsistent with the express guidelines promulgated 

jointly by TSA and the AGO.  This paragraph does not apply to operations, investigations, 

prosecutions or appeals not conducted under the auspices of NHTTF. 

18. No agency shall use the NHTTF logo or hold itself out as representing NHTTF, unless  

                                                           
6 All complaints regarding the operations, investigations or prosecutions of the Regional Response team or the 

actions of any personnel assigned to or acting on behalf of the Regional Response Team shall be promptly and 

timely shared between the Regional Response Team Enforcement Coordinator, the Regional Response Team 

Services Coordinator, the AGO Coordinator, the TSA Coordinator, and the employing agency.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 96 / 107



6 
 

that agency has, before such use or holding out as NHTTF, obtained the express permission of 

the AGO and TSA, to do so.  The AGO and/or TSA, in coordination with each other, must be 

involved in any grant of authority to use the NHTTF logo, or hold oneself out as representing 

NHTTF. 

19. NHTTF and, thereunder, the Regional Response Team to which this MOU applies, is a  

voluntary affiliation of separate entities. Neither NHTTF, nor the Regional Response Team, has 

the status of a “corporation,” “legal association or partnership,” or any other form of “person” 

under the law.  No individual or entity acting in affiliation with NHTTF or the Regional 

Response Team may legally, in any manner, bind the Attorney General/Attorney General’s 

Office, the Salvation Army, or any other individual or entity affiliated with NHTTF or the 

Regional Response Team.   

 

Collaboration 

The agencies entering into this MOU agree to reasonably collaborate with the Nebraska 

Attorney General, the Salvation Army, the Nebraska State Patrol, the regional Child Advocacy 

Center, each other, and other members of this Region’s multi-disciplinary Response Team, 

according to the role of each as described in the State Plan
7
 and this MOU, and ultimately as is 

reasonably necessary to accomplish the goals of NHTTF within the Region.  With regard to 

victims/survivors under 18 years of age, this includes use of the Regional Child Advocacy 

Center and 1184 Teams as in cases of child abuse. 

 

Support of NHTTF and the NHTTF Regional Response Team 

Each LEO entering into this MOU shall support the missions of NHTTF and the NHTTF 

Regional Response Team, by: 

1. Assigning one or more sworn law enforcement officers or County Attorney/Assistant 

County Attorney(s)
8
 of said agency to serve as the “Point of Contact” (POC) to the Region 

Response Team, the AGO Coordinator, the TSA Coordinator, the regional CAC, and any other 

                                                           
7
 The State Plan is the Report & Recommendations for the Establishment of the Nebraska Human Trafficking Task 

Force, adopted by the Attorney General on or about October 22, 2015, as modified by the First Interim Report on or 

about May 11, 2016.  A copy of each, along with the NHTTF Presumptions has been received by each agency 

entering into this agreement. 
8 County Attorney Offices entering into this MOU agree as follows: Participation in Prosecution.  The agency 

signing below agrees to commit from said agency at least one qualified county attorney/assistant county 

attorney (“prosecutor”).  The commitment of a prosecutor is unique to the county making the commitment, 

unless said prosecutor serves as a prosecutor in multiple counties, and this commitment is made subject to the 

multiple county agreement.  The agency/individual signing below agrees to the following commitments, 

relevant to its county, regarding its prosecutor: 

a. to serve as a point of contact within said agency regarding human trafficking matters; and 

b. to participate in administrative and case review meetings at least once per month and 

otherwise as needed to aggressively advance human trafficking cases within the respective 

NHTTF Region; and   

c. to participate, subject to requesting assistance from the AGO, in proactive operations under 

the auspices of NHTTF each year within the respective Region and carried out in or 

affecting its county; and 

d. to participate to their conclusion in reactive human trafficking investigations and 

investigations in furtherance of proactive human trafficking operations. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 97 / 107



7 
 

entity agreed between the POC’s employer and the Region Response Team, regarding human 

trafficking matters, including, but not limited to, investigations, operations, and prosecutions; 

2. Providing sworn law enforcement officers, or, as agreed by all other participants to 

the operation, other personnel or resources to carry out at least two proactive human trafficking 

enforcement operations per calendar year within the Region, beginning with calendar year 2017;
9
  

3. Providing appropriate personnel, as reasonably available and as requested, for  

mutual aid to other law enforcement agencies within the Region regarding human trafficking 

investigations, proactive operations, or reactive situations (e.g., traffic stops suspected of 

involving human trafficking), with a preference for providing mutual aid to agencies 

participating on the Regional Response Team; 

4. Providing personnel, as reasonably available and as requested, to assist State  

Response Team investigations or operations in or affecting this NHTTF Region;    

5. Cooperating with the Nebraska State Patrol in the “deputization” of designated 

Enforcement Response Team investigators to be “state officers”; 

6. Providing training regarding human trafficking and associated matters to its 

complete cadre of sworn officers and “victim specialists,” especially through “train-the-trainer” 

training and education in conjunction with NHTTF;  

7. As appropriate to the situation and under the auspices of NHTTF, providing or  

assisting in the reporting and sharing of data, information or intelligence, between the agency 

and the local community, and with NHTTF and reporting and research entities associated with 

NHTTF; and  

8. Assisting NHTTF in promoting, especially regarding the agency’s local  

community, the integration of law enforcement with human trafficking victim-survivor service 

providers and designated community partners, and in establishing outreach operations regarding 

human trafficking enforcement and services concerning identified populations of people in or 

about the local community, and in establishing anti-human trafficking coalitions where desired 

by the local community or communities. 

 

NHTTF Region Response Team Enforcement Board 
The law enforcement investigative operations of the NHTTF Region Response Team 

shall be managed by the NHTTF Region Response Team Enforcement Board (“Enforcement 

Board”), which shall be established as follows: 

1.  The Enforcement Board shall consist of: 

a. a designated representative of each law enforcement agency which has 

personnel assigned to the NHTTF Regional Response Team (that is, a sworn law enforcement 

investigator, a qualified victim advocate, or a qualified analyst, or other personnel accepted by 

the Enforcement Board); and 

b. a  County Attorney or Assistant County Attorney from a county from  

which law enforcement personnel are assigned to the NHTTF Region Response Team (that is, 

the county or a municipality within the county has personnel assigned to the NHTTF Region 

Response Team); and 

c. one Enforcement Board member from a county or municipality which 

                                                           
9
 Nothing herein prohibits any agency from participating in more than 2 proactive operations per year. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 98 / 107



8 
 

does not have personnel assigned to the NHTTF Region Response Team (which member shall 

represent all counties and municipalities within the NHTTF Region which do not have human 

resources assigned to the NHTTF Region Response Team); and 

d. a representative of the AGO (that is, the AGO Coordinator, or the AGO 

Human Trafficking Investigator, or a designated substitute); and 

e. a Lieutenant, or other sworn investigator designated by NSP, assigned to  

the NSP Troop Area generally corresponding to the NHTTF Region and designated to 

deal with human trafficking matters; and 

f. the TSA Trafficking Specialist assigned to cover the NHTTF Region (who 

shall not relate to internal law enforcement matters); and 

g. a designated representative of the CAC serving the NHTTF Region, who 

shall be limited to matters involving victims/survivors under 18 years of age,
10

 and shall not 

relate to internal law enforcement matters. 

2. The Enforcement Board shall by the simple majority vote of Enforcement Board 

members, unless another voting majority is expressly provided by the Board:   

a. Designate, in consultation with the AGO and TSA, an NHTTF Region 

Response Team Enforcement Coordinator, who shall carry out the responsibilities of the position 

pursuant to the NHTTF Plan and as overseen by the Enforcement Board, and who is subject to 

removal from the position by the Enforcement Board; 

b. Designate a secretary for Enforcement Board matters, such as keeping the  

minutes of Enforcement Board meetings, giving notice of regular meetings of the Enforcement 

Board, calling special meetings of the Enforcement Board, and, for example, communicating 

with the AGO regarding matters concerning the Enforcement Board; 

c. Designate, should funds become available to Regional Response Team  

enforcement operations, a treasurer to oversee the collection, holding, and expenditure of funds 

consistent with Nebraska law and sound accounting methods; 

d. Remove, in consultation with the authority originally appointing the 

Enforcement Board member, an Enforcement Board member (any such removal is subject to the 

appointment of a successor Enforcement Board member, other than the removed member, by the 

original authority appointing that Enforcement Board member); 

e. Remove, in consultation with the authority originally appointing the law  

enforcement personnel, law enforcement personnel assigned to the NHTTF Region Response 

Team (any such removal is subject to the appointment of successor personnel, other than the 

removed personnel, by the original authority appointing that personnel); 

f. Designate, subject to approval by the AGO, and in consultation with TSA,  

standard operating procedures for NHTTF Region Response Team enforcement investigations; 

3. The Enforcement Board shall also: 

a. Provide or promote, subject to approval by the AGO, in consultation with  

TSA, the training of law enforcement personnel and cooperating multi-disciplinary personnel: 

i. Potentially encountering human trafficking victims/survivors or  

                                                           
10

 Noting that under Nebraska law the age of majority is 19 years (whereas the age of victimization for human 

trafficking is under 18 years of age), consideration could be given to engaging the CAC for victims/survivors of 

human trafficking under 19 years of age, pursuant to the CAC’s policies. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 99 / 107



9 
 

perpetrators (including potential traffickers, culpable consumers, and  persons culpably 

benefiting from and facilitating human trafficking);  

ii. Potentially involved in human trafficking cases within the NHTTF  

Region;  

iii. Potentially involved in NHTTF proactive enforcement operations  

within the NHTTF Region. 

b. Provide or promote within the NHTTF Region, subject to involvement of the 

AGO and TSA, law enforcement involvement in the establishment of citizens’ coalitions against 

human trafficking, and the establishment and carrying out of prevention and public awareness 

programs regarding human trafficking, which programs should involve law enforcement 

personnel, such as middle school/high school “awareness” projects, and hotel-motel personnel 

training projects; 

c. Provide or promote within the NHTTF Region, in the manner requested by the 

 AGO, the timely, accurate and thorough reporting of human trafficking cases and statistics to 

the AGO, or as otherwise requested by the AGO; 

d. At least semi-annually, at times requested by the AGO in consultation  

with TSA, and consistent with criterion provided by the AGO, especially under the BJA Grant, 

evaluate the effectiveness of the NHTTF Region Response Team enforcement investigations and 

operations, and timely report the results of said evaluations to the AGO or as requested by the 

AGO;   

e. To accomplish its responsibilities, the Enforcement Board shall meet at least 

quarterly, and more often as needed to accomplish its purposes, especially if so requested by a 

member of the Enforcement Board, the NHTTF Region Response Team Enforcement 

Coordinator, or the AGO. 

 

Effectiveness, Modification, Withdrawal, Removal or Cancellation of this MOU 

1.This MOU shall, subject to the limitations stated in this MOU, be effective for each 

agency entering into this MOU, from the date of signature by the representative of said agency.  

This MOU shall be effective to and including September 30, 2017, and may thereafter be 

renewed by signature of the agency entering into this MOU.   

2. This MOU may be amended only in writing with signature by any entity to be bound by  

said amendment.  Additional entities may be added to this MOU by written Addendum, signed 

by the agency to be bound by said Addendum.   

3. Any agency bound by this MOU may withdraw from this MOU by giving notice of said 

withdrawal to the AGO Coordinator, in writing, addressed to:  

 

NHTTF Coordinator  

Office of the Attorney General  

2115 State Capitol  

Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-8920 

 

whereupon said withdrawal is effective 60 days after receipt of the notice by said NHTTF 

Coordinator.  The responsibilities of any entity under this MOU continue in full force and 

effective until the effective date of that entity’s withdrawal from this MO 

4. The AGO and TSA, acting in coordination, in their sole discretion, and with or without  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 100 / 107



10 
 

cause, may, on 30 days notice, remove from participation in NHTTF or the Region Response 

Team, any agency entering into this MOU for participation in the Region Response Team, and 

may require said agency to immediately cease representing that said entity is associated with 

NHTTF or the Region Response Team.  

5. Should the Federal Grants referred to above, or either of them, be cancelled or funds  

thereunder be withheld, this MOU is cancellable in total in the sole discretion of the Attorney 

General, or the Salvation Army, in coordination with each other, immediately upon the giving of 

notice to the agencies entering into this MOU.   

6. Noting the number of agencies entering into this MOU, and desirous of expediting the  

conclusion of this MOU between the agencies joining herein, each of the undersigned agencies 

agrees that each agency may sign a separate copy of this MOU, and that the separate copy of this 

document signed by each agency be joined with the signed copy of each of the other agencies 

joining in this MOU, to constitute the full MOU applicable to NHTTF Panhandle Region 

Response Team.  

 

Particular Participation 

 

To facilitate the establishment of the Nebraska Human Trafficking Task Force and 

thereunder, the Panhandle Region Response Team, the agency signing below, agrees to the 

following particular participation in the NHTTF Region Response Team, in addition to the 

Agreements stated above: 

 

1.Assignment of personnel.  ___________________, hereby agrees to assign the following 

    [Name of Agency] 

personnel to the NHTTF Panhandle Region Human Trafficking Response Team (specify name, 

rank, and contact information for donated personnel): 

 

 

 

 

 

  

2. Use of space.  __________________, hereby agrees to assign the following space to 

[Name of Agency] 

the NHTTF Panhandle Region Response Team, for the purpose of  (e.g., meetings of the 

Enforcement Board, or operational meetings), under the following conditions (enter conditions):  

 

 

 

3. Equipment.  ___________________, hereby agrees to [assign the use of/donate] the  

[Name of Agency] 

following equipment to the NHTTF Panhandle Region Human Trafficking Response Team (list 

equipment): ___________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________, 

under the following conditions (describe conditions): ___________________________________ 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 101 / 107



11 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________.  

 

4. The agency signing below agrees to make these commitments understanding that 

there is no over-time pay, expense reimbursement, or other financial or in-kind assistance 

available from NHTTF or otherwise to reimburse participating agencies for time, space, or 

equipment donated in furtherance of said proactive operations, investigations, or 

prosecutions. 

 

The person signing below for the designated agency hereby certifies that said person has 

full legal authority to act for said agency and bind it regarding this MOU.  By signing this MOU, 

the undersigned representative of said agency, for and on behalf of said agency, hereby accepts 

all of the understandings, terms, conditions, responsibilities, and limitations of this MOU, 

binding said agency thereto.  

 

 

___________________________________________________ 

Name of Law Enforcement Agency/County Attorney Office 

 

 

____________________________________  ______________________________ 

Signature         Date 

 

 

____________________________________  ______________________________ 

Typed or printed name signing    Title 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 102 / 107



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 21, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Reports3

Council to conduct the City Manager’s six-month evaluation.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 103 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 104 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 105 / 107



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 106 / 107



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 21, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Exec1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2016 Page 107 / 107


